
Marguerite Lockard a 0 7 2  6 - l.cg 5’ 

From: Marguerite Lockard a w b O  1- cl/s 
Sent: 
To: Richard Redemann; Kimberley Pena 
cc: 
Subject: 

Monday, December 31,2007 3:08 PM 

Pat Brady; Ralph Jaeger; Kathy Kaproth; John Slemkewicz 
CORRECT DOCKET - 060726-WS [New filing in Docket No. 060601-WS (Grove Utilities, 
Inc.)] 

ok, per this e-mail, we will retrieve document 1 1284-07 from Docket 060601 -WS and 
place it into the correct docket, Docket No. 060746-WS. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Richard Redemann 
Sent: Monday, December 31, 2007 1:36 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena; Marguerite Lockard 
Cc: Pat Brady; Ralph Jaeger; Kathy Kaproth; John Slemkewicz 
Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 060601 -WS (Grove Utilities, Inc.) 

I placed the wrong Docket No. on this document. It should be Docket No. 060726-WS 
(Silver Lakes) - Please move this document to Docket No. 060726-WS. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Filings Clerk 
Sent: Monday, December 31,2007 1:27 PM 
To: Pat Brady; Ralph Jaeger; Kathy Kaproth; Richard Redemann; John Slemkewicz 
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 060601 -WS (Grove Utilities, Inc.) 

DOCKET TITLE = Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater s 6 ~ ~  

UTILITY NAME = Grove Utilities, Inc. 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = ECWDevlin - Copy of letter dated 1!U28/07 t o ? $ v r  
Lake/Shoemaker forwarding Order No. PSC-07-0717-FOF-WS, which serves 
Nos. 636-W and 5464, with attached copies of Chapter 367, FS, Rule Chapters W9,-_ 
25-22, 25-30, FAC, and Uniform System of Accounts for Class C Water and W m m a t e r  
Utilities. 

DOCUMENT PATH = 
file://L:\PSC\L I B RARMF I L I N GS\O 7 l I  I 2 84 - 0 7 
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The filing described above is now available in PDF format. 

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer 
window. You will see the PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if 
they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open. 

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can’t, try later when the 
reformatted version is available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How To 
menu.) 

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary. 
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